Questions and Answers

Q1)
Can you please give an intended scope of the solicitation (# of years, units/years, and quantity)?

A1)
The acquisition objective (AO) for the arctic shelter is approximately 2,300.  Currently, the program office is conducting market research and discussions with various interested parties.  This market research will aid in determining possible technologies and technical/performance capabilities.  Market research will also aid in establishing possible price/performance trade-offs and thus a reasonable unit price estimate.  Thus, depending on the results of market research and available program funding, the total quantity to be included as part of any solicitation issued in response to this requirement may likely be less than 2,300.  The likely anticipated quantities will become more definite as the market research effort continues.   
Q2)
When should we be looking for the RFP?

A2)
We are looking to release the RFP around the September-October  2011 timeframe.  However, this is only an estimate.

Q3)
Are you looking for a freestanding tent design?

A3)
We are looking for a design that meets our draft performance specifications included as part of Request for Information(RFI) number M67854-11-I-3045, which currently states that the offered solution be freestanding.  However, the posted performance specifications are provided as guidance.  It is not the Government’s intent to stiffle creativity and innovative design through the use of overly restrictive specifications.  If any performance specification is hindering innovation, we are urging industry to inform us of that in the RFI response so that we can address those limitations with the requirements activity.  Any technical trade-offs the Government should consider when evaluating performance requirements and optimal means of meeting those requirements should be clearly articulated in each respone to the posted RFI.  The Government will continue to engage in discussions throughout the market research process to identify and eliminate as many constraints to modernized arctic shelter solutions as possible.  Any answers to questions or additional information on this effort will be made available through posting on the NECO/FBO websites.  Industry representatives are reminded to check the sites periodically to obtain the most up-to-date information available.

Q4)
The Legacy Arctic Tent has an inner liner.  Is the Government looking for a liner in this new design?

A4)
The Government will not dictate any particular solution.  The Government  is just looking to meet the performance specifications and is asking industry’s help in better defining those specifications to eliminate barriers to innovation.  The Government will consider whatever industry suggests needs to be done to meet the performance specifications.  There will likely be an energy efficiency component to any procurement issuing from this RFI.  The Government intends to leverage industry’s expertise in designs and materials to procure the most advantageous means of satisfying performance requirements, including the most efficient from an energy/resource conservation standpoint.  Respondents should include various design options and tradeoffs in their RFI Response.

Q5)
The more snow load capacity the higher the resultant weight.  What is the tradeoff between weight and snow load?

A5)
The Government is not specifying trade-offs.  Whereas historically industry has been given very strict parameters in which to come up with possible solutions to a Government solicitation, this current effort is trying to eliminate those restraints as much as possible.  The Government is not interested in doing “business as usual” in this instance.  That is a time that has past.  Through this effort, the Government is trying to give industry free reign to explore their creativity and educate the Government regarding advancements made in designs, materials development, fabrics, treatments, and the like.  Respondents are being asked to provide different scenarios, suggestions, and measurements (i.e.  more weight will allow for more snow load) regarding the different possible trade-offs and the impacts in terms of time, price, etc. of each.  These tradeoff discussions are being requested in each RFI response to enable the Governemnt to make informed decisions.  We are not telling industry what to do.  We want industry to educate us on advancements in arctic shelter technology.

Q6)
Is RFI only opportunity for discussions?

A6)
Absolutely not.  The Government is asking for an initial response to the RFI to help guide internal discussions.  However, we fully expect to have continual discussions with industry to help the government procure the best product that will meet Marine Corps’ needs.  We encourage and expect more discussions.  However, please keep in mind that industry should not just wait to be contacted by the Government.  Industry is encouraged to contact the Contract Specialist at daniel.story@usmc.mil with additional questions, comments, considerations, and/or information at any time.  He will ensure all information is coordinated with the program office and any responses are made publicly available.

Q7)
Are you expecting a production ready items at the time of RFP responses being due?

A7)
Right now, we anticipate having production ready items submitted at the time of RFP closing to start testing on the samples.  In their RFI response, respondents should provide us with the lead times to have 1-5 or 6-10 samples submitted with proposals, assuming an RFP release date sometime in September/October 2011.  This information will aid the Government in establishing a feasible RFP closing date.

Q8)
Is nIR performance expectation required?

A8)
nIR performance expectation is not currently required.  Respondents are free to discussin the RFI response when listing the possibilities and the tradeoffs that would be necessary to achieve an nIR capability.  

Q9)
Have you considered night vision I2R?

A9)
We have not considered it as it is currently not a requirement.

Q10)
Are the requirements set?

A10)
The requirements are not set.  They are draft performance specifications provided for guidance.  We are doing market research to learn what the industry has to offer, and what the possible trade-offs are, and what technological innovations are available to us.  Once our market research information is consolidated, we will go back for a final decision on the requirements.  Therefore, we would like you to provide us in your RFI Responses: ideas, tradeoffs, suggestions, and capabilities/technology to consider.  Pros and cons of any tradeoffs shall be discussed in the RFI response.

Q11)
Are you going to be using conditioned air to help reduce condensation?

A11)
There is no specification for condensation, and there is no certainty that conditioned air will be used in the shelters at all times.  Please provide us with ideas to reduce condensation in your RFI response, along with considerations and impact to keep in mind.

Q12)
What is going to be used for sleeping?

A12)
The Marines will be sleeping in sleeping bags that are placed on mats that are:


Width: 23”


Length: 72 “

Q13)
Are you comfortable with 275 square feet for sleeping 15 marines?

A13)
The requirements activity has determined this would be enough minimum space for 15 marines.  However, if setting this as a limit results in any contraints to designs, information on the tradeoff of weight, space and other considerations should be provided in responses to the RFI  to help revise this particular element if required.

Q14)
Is there a minimum height requirement for points of the tent?

A14)
There is no minimum height.  Our requirements are performance-based to allow for innovation.  Please include height considerations in the RFI response.  

Q15)
Why is the snow load requirement only 4 lbs/ft2?

A15)
The requirements activity has used a snow load of only 4 lbs/ft2 because that is the legacy requirement for the current 10-Man Arctic shelter, and in order to achieve weight limits, they made the trade off with the snow load capability.  This being said respondents should address in Torres CIV Lisandra C; Story CIV Daniel; 'vegam@skyllaeng.com'; 'hunter.graves@L-3com.com'; 'randy.shanhols@kalmancoinc.com'; Marcy CTR Rachel E; 'kleimbach@patricioenterprises.com'; Young CIV Preston Ctheir RFI response the tradeoff(s) between weight and snow load capability.

Q16)
Why do you want the ventilation a minimum of 4 ft?

A16)
This requirement is something the requirements activity believes to provide the best solution for the Marines.  However, that is not to say that there are not better means of addressing this element.  Therefore, respondents are encouraged to provide in the RFI responses options available that would provide better ventilation methods.  As previously stated, these performance elements are provided for guidance.  It is the program office’s intent to use information gained through extensive market research to revise these draft performance elements.

Q17)
How do you want the complexing of the 2 doors opposite of each other?

A17)
The Government is not specifying a solution.  Industry is free to develop their designs to whatever provides the Marine Corps with the most advantageous solution.  Pros and cons of design options shall be discussed in the RFI response.

Q18)
Will the shelter be complexing with any other shelters?

A18)
That has not been determined at this point in time.

Q19)
Do you have a preference on framing? (i.e. inside or outside)

A19)
The Government assumes on the inside will allow for more room to hang equipment, but we do not want to restrict design or innovation.  The Government does not have a preference, and would like to know the options that come with the framing being on the outside or inside.  The requirements are set up for performance, and not to specify a particular design.

Q20)
What tools are to be provided with the shelter?

A20)
As of right now, only the particular shelter and its anchoring system are to be provided.  No special tools are to be provided, since they are not provided for the current 10-Man Arctic tent.  Please address your concerns on the weight of extra tools provided in the kits.

Q21)
How will the shelter be transported?

A21)
The shelter will be transported using the new Ahkio sled National Stock Number (NSN) 3920-00-273-8211. 

The Ahkio Sled is a man-hauled sled that weighs approximately 38 pounds. It can carry a load of 200 pounds over difficult terrain and are used for carrying tents, stoves, fuel, rations, other necessary Items for each tent group, weapons, and ammunition. They may be used as a firing platform for machine-guns in deep snow and are particularly useful in the evacuation of casualties. Sleds are seldom used by small reconnaissance patrols because of the decreased speed of the individuals. Strong combat patrols, however, frequently use them for carrying their equipment or for evacuation in cases when faster means are not available. Sleds are provided with white canvas covers for camouflage, to hold the contents in place and protect them from the elements.  The dimesions of the sled is 24” width; 88” length; 8”inches depth.

Q22)
Is there a currently a fabric available with patterns?

A22)
Selection of particular fabrics and other materials is industry’s responsibility.  The Government is not specifying a particular design or materials.  Industry should  contact and work with the fabric manufacturers and mills to discuss their capabilities.

Q23)
Providing production ready samples with the proposal will cost money to produce.  What is the consideration for this?

A23)
Please address your concerns in the RFI response.  Asking for a price for the proposed shelters will help us with our planning.  As of right now, the Government intends to purchase production ready samples for testing.

